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2 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7558.
3 MR. PEARCE: That is the application of
4 MGF 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New
s Mexico,

6 K. CARR: HMay it pilease tie Bxaminer, iy
7 name is William F, Carr, with thg law firm Campbell, Byrd,‘&‘
8 Black, P. A., of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of thé applicant.
9 | I will have two witnesses.

10 - MR. KELLAHNIN: If the Examiner please,

11 I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico. I'm appearing on

i2 behal% of two royalty owners, A. J. Welbo;ﬁj’that's VW~-%~L~B~0-R-N,
13 | and a Winifred Sue Canpbell, like in Caméb;ll,-Byrd, and Black.
14 | If the Examiner please, my client has

15 specifically requested that in their behalf I ask for contin-
14 wance of thc héaring in this case. My tclephone conversations
17 | in which Mr. Welborn requested my representation of him and
18 his sister occurred late in the morning on Monday of this
19 | week. -

20 ’ ' He advises me that tﬁe notice of the

2! | hearing was sent to him by Mr. Carr, a notice dated April 6th,

22 only eight days before the hearing. 1It's my recollection tha

23 he received that notice sometime this weekend and he has not,
A4 because of the short period of time, has not had an opportunifly
25 to prepaie his case and arrange to come to Santa Fe. He's a
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resident of Pt. Worth, Texas.

And at his request, I am requesting that
the case be set over to the next convenient Examiner docket

so that he might appear.

MR. CARR: Mr. Fxaminer, we have dealing,
"WE" meaning MGF, with Mr. Welborn and his sister for in ex-
cess of two to thise months, at least, and he has been fully

advised as to the plans of MGF in this area.

- We would submit that he has had plenty

of time to decide what action he should take and how he should
be represented in this prdceeding.

we therngr oppose the continuance. 1If
you decide the grant the continuance, we would like séme as--
surance thét Mr. Weiborn does in fact intend to appear at any

subsequent hearing pursuant to this matter.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, did you ascer+
tain the seriousness of Mr. Welborn's concern in this case,

basedvon your phone call?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, 'sir. I can express
éo you what he has told me. He and his sister own in fee
a certain frac;ibn"bf the minerals under the north half cof
this proration unit. They have an interest, an undivided in-

tefest then, in the 86 acres which would be the north half

of the southeast quarter.
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and they specifically agreed not to pool his acreage with

to come tell you about it.

6

As T vnderstand it, his mineral interest
that he and his sister own has been leased to the applicant
in May of '79 under a primary term of three years, which leas#
expires in late May of this year, and that the parties used
a printed'lease form that contained a pooling clause in the
lease form, and as a result of the negoti;éfons ;nd specific4
agreenents of both Mr. Welborn, his sister, and the applicant
in this case, the pooling clause by agreement was deleted.

Mr. WElborn's position is that the appli-
cant canﬁbt now do something that he's contracted that he
would not do. His position is that they can't diminish the
royalty go be paid to him by dedicating his 80-acre interest,
the fractional interest, in a proration unit which contained
greater acreage, and that at the time they received the lease

the applicant well knew what the spacing requirements were
other acreage. He believes it violates his lease and he wanté

And that basically is the nature of the
dispute.

MR. CARR: Mr. Stamets, two things. First
of all, this is an Examiner hearing. Mr. Welbora and Ms.
Campbell are parties of record and if they wan£ to ask for a

de novo hearing they could do that and I assume it wouldn't

R .

R Tr.E ke
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7
cost them any more to prepare for that than for a continued
hearing in this matter.

Secondly, there is dispute as to what the
exact terms of the lease mean, and the leaée does have the
pooling clause crossed out. It has typed in the lease a
Pugh clause which provides that, among other things, that if‘
a g;é well is -~ the acreage is def’icated to a gas well it
shall be on 160 acres and the form is nearly -~ as nearly a
sguare as possibl&f as practicable, and so when you read all
of this togethé%; there's a real question as to what the
lease says, whéfﬁei or not crossing out a pooling clause
means you agree not to pool or whether the lease is then
silent on it.

But what it involves is an interpretation
df a -contract and%tbéf‘s not a matter of the 0il Commission.
The Commission opeféfes under a statute which is very narrow.
When you have interest owners who cannot voluntarily agree,
for whatever their reasons, whether it's interpreting a legal
premise or not, they haven't been able to agree and the in-
terests are not all pulled together and committed to the
drilling‘of‘this well.

And when you have that situation the party

who proposes to drill and has a right to drill can come to you

and that's what we're doing, and we would submit that if theiﬂ
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Welborns and Campbells should go to court, post appropriate
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is a question as to the meaning of this contract, that the

security so that we would not be damaged, and they should take
the matter up in the proper form.

But we're herc, having timely filed an
application, having dealt with these>peop1e in good faith,
aﬁd are here asking you tp rule on our application so we can
under these leases develop this acreage as a prudent operator
would develop this acreage.

If they want to come bhack for a hearing
de novo, they have that right, but we submit that we have done
everything prerequisite to the hearing and we have a right to
the héarinq today, as we have requested.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, I have a ten-
dency to agree with Mr. Carr in this matter. It would sound
as though the issues that your clients wish to place before
the Examiner are not really appropriate to a compulsory pooling
hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: With all due respect, Mr.
Stamets, ig»;s“gqt us who seeks to place this matter before
you forxafaééiéion. We are contending that even if you do ent
an Qrder in this case, it is void as to the interésts of Wel-

born and Campbell and the Commission can't adjudicate something

the parties contracted not to do.
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2 And if you're denying my motion for a

3 continuance, I have a second motion.

4 | MR. STAMETS: Okay, 1'll deny your motion

5 for a continuance, and we'll hear the second motion. :
P MR, KELLAHIN: I will be the first to ad- |

? mit that in the time that I could devote to this yesterday g
8 I have not completely researched the question about whether
9 when we have this nature of a difficulty, a leaéing arrange- ;
10 ment, whether the Commission has jurisdicition to proceed and
11 what impact a Division order fdf pooling would have upon the
12 parties.
- 13 Be that as it may, I would move to dis-
14 | miss the apblication. |
15 1 have simply written out and cited some
16 | case authority, and by no means is that research exhaustive
17 or certainly complete, but it is again our position, as I've
18 already stated, that as to t&ﬁ royalty ihterests of my client,
19 | the application ought to be dismissed.
20 o MR. CARR: .iay it please the Examiner, 1
21 | would like to respond to this, having just received this
22 fthree paragraph argument. I do have a couple of comments.

23 First of all, I have a serious question

2

as to whether or not a lessee can contract away the police

powér of the State of New Mexico to pool tracts for the drilling
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of a well, and I think the matter certainly would merit ad-

We‘have complied with all the prerequisites for the hearing

can seek a de novo hearing and they can come forward at that

2R BB

10

ditional research. That could be done prior to a de novo
hearing.

Second” paragraph, deletion of the pooling
clauseyrepresengs the unambiguous éxpreséion of the intent of
the parties. Well, if that were the only thing done to‘thesé
leases, that might be an arguable point.

But they've also tybed in a Pﬁgh clause
whichvtalks about dedicating 160 acres to gas wells on this
lease, a tract substantially in the form of a sguare, or ag
nearly to it as is practicable to do that.::

I don't think what you'’re ~- I-think fou'ﬁe
being asked again to rule on an interpretation of the lease
contract and I think you have no jurisdiction to do that.

I would submit we're entitled to a hearing.

and ask that you go ahead and hear this matter. If Mr. Kellalin

and his clients are serious about this and not jhgi trying to

delay this matter past the expiration'bf the lease, then they

time.

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Kellahin, in reading
Section 70-2-17, New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978, the

compulsory pooling statute, that statute provides that where,

T o L
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however, such oWner, or owhers, have noi‘agreed to pool their
interests, and one such separate oﬁner, or §wners, ﬁhO'has
the right to drill, has drilled, or proposes to drill a well
on said unit for a common source of supply, the Division, to
avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells and to protect cor-
relative rights, or to prevent waste, shall pool all or any
part of such lands or interests, or both, in the spacing or
proration unit as a unit.

My question is, is it your contention
that applicant in this matter does not "have the right to
drill a well on this land?

MR. KRLLAHIN: As I understand it, the
applicant doesn't intend to drill on this land. He intends
to dedicate my‘client's land to a proration unit. The physi-
cal well will’not'be located on any ofrthe leased acreage.

MR. PEARCE: In your opinion does he have

~the right to drill a well where he proposes to drill?

MR. KELLAHIN: I don't know what his
leasing arrangement is. I assmme that that is in order, he
ought to have the right to drill that well.

. The question is wﬁéther he can déaicate
my client's interest in the north half to a proration unit

consisting of the southeast guarter, and then, if he does so,

what impact that has on his payment of my client. The royalty
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2 interest is my client here. Obviously, a number of questions
3 and in the short period of time’i've been involved I can't

4 even hopefully master the question, much less give you an

5 adeguate answer, Mr. Pearce. And that's the whole point in
6 my%making a motion for continuvance. I thihk it's ludicrous
7 to go through the méchanics here and I don't have my client
8 present; I've made one phone call with him; I hardly‘have

9 mastered the facts, and, you know, I can't cross_examine the
10 witness. We'fe placed at a great disadvantage fbr; hich I
11 think it would be inappropriate to proceed.

12 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kéllahin, I'm going to
13 overrule your motion for dismissal in this case. -Again, it
14 would appear to me that the issues that your client séeks are
15 not appropriate»in this forum in tﬂis case, and I don't fe2l
16 liké‘he's’being denied any rights due him in this case.

17 Under the circumstances we'll proceed

18 with the hearing. Mr. Carr, you may proceed.

19 Oh, 1 guess wé've got anoﬁhef witness to
20 | swear. | |

21 MR. CARR: There's an additional witness
22 who needs to be sworn.

23

24 (Witness sworn.)

25
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Gibson.

being called as a witness and being previously sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. CARR:

Q
residence?

A

Q
city?

A

Q

as a landman in the
A

2

filead 6n behalf of MGPF in this case?

A

Q

A,

WENDALL M. GIBSON

Are you familiar with the application

13

MR. CARR: At this time we would call Mr.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
Will you state your name and place of

wWendall M. Gibson, Midland, Texas.

By whom are you employed‘and in what capa- -

MGF 0il Corporation, Division Landman.
And you are the witness who just testified
previcus case?

Yesg, sir.

Yes, I am.

Are ycu familiar with the subject acreage?

Yes.

o s e
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'MGF seeks with this application?

‘mission or one of its Examiners and obtain a pooling order

14
Q Are you familiar with the subject well?
A Yes,
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificationﬁ
as a landman acceptable?
MR, STA@ETS: They are.

0 Mr. Gibson, will you state briefly what

A, We seek to écmpulsory pool the southeast
quarter of Section 31, all mineral interests from the surface
down through the Seven Rivers formation. We're seeking the
prdrafion unit of 160 acres on an orthodox location, and pro-
ration of 160 acres.

Q. What is the status of this well?

A We are fixing to stake a location. We
have not drilled it, waiting on --

Q Did you previously come before this Com=

for this well?

A Yes, sir,

Q . And when was that?

a This was February the 17th.

(VR And what acreage did yow obtain a pooling

order for?

A, The 40 acres, the southeast of the south-
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east quarter of Section 31.

0 Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as MGF Exhibit Number One, identify
this and explain what it shows?

A This.is a land plat depicting the 160
acres proposed for the Jay Wriéht Well in an orthodox loca-
tion. It also reflects the offsetting ownership and as again
stated, the hatched brown shows the leasehold interest we havy
in this area, and it also depicts the proposed well location.
Again we intend to drill it if the drilling program, if the

wells come in then we will) drill the proposed well.

Q What formation ‘is the'primary objective?
A Seven Rivers,
Q And is this a standard proration unit

for the Seven Rivers formation?

A. It is.

0 I believe this plat indicates certain
locations proposed by MGF, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q ‘But as in the prior hearing, only one of
those wells has been drilled wo date.

A Right.

Q and which well is that?

A | A Jay Wright Well, and we are drilling th%
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Sun‘well but we're back on location on it.

Q And where is the Sun well?

A That's over in Section 32 in the south
half of the southwest quarter of 32.

Q. And a number of other wells are indicated
in the southern portion of this plat, is that corfect?

A Yes, sir.

0 Did any of these wells penetrate the
Seven Rivers formation?

A Yes.

Q I§ there any production shown from any
of those wells? TE;

A No.

0 Will you now refer to what has been marked

for identification as Exhibit Number Two and identify this
for Mr. Stamets?
A : This shows the title opinions in the

south half southeast quarter of Section 31 of the undivided

_mineral interests under same. Tt shows what is leased cnd..

what's unleased and.their interest owned, each one.

Q Attached to that is there a breakdown of
the ownership interests underneath the north half of the sout]

east quarter?

A Yes, on the back ig the same thing on the

o~

i
3
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_1we started, 1978 and '79, we have made a diligent effort to

17

north half southeast quarter of Section 31, alsé depicts the
same thing, the ownér and their interest, undivided interest.

0 What percent of the working interest undeﬁ
the entire southeast quarter does MGF represent at this
hearing today?

| A 77 percent.
0. What percent of the working interest under

the north half of the southeast quarter do you represent?

A We have 100 percent.

0 And under .the south half of the southeast
gquarter?

A We've gdt 54 percent.

Q Now will you refer to this Exhibit Number

Two and summarize for the Examiner the efforts you have made
to locate and to obtain voldhtary joinder from all interest
owners in this spacing unit?

A Well, as stated before, some of these
interest owﬁers, we were not ~- we were not able to locate
them, which was the same situation before, and I have a’file
here where we have written to the Chamber of Commerce, banks,

vital records, vital statistics, records, and I think since

locate these people, which we have not been able to do on

about three parties under this,.
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0. And who are the unknown owners?

A ; The O. Mason heirs, which own a 1/60th,
which is a half an acre under 80 acres and it would be a
guarter of an ‘acre under 160-acre pooliné; L. P. Wright,
which is a 1/320ths, which is a quarter of an acre under the
whole 80 and R. A. Fermin, another 1/320th interest, or a
quarter of an acre under 80 acres.

| 4 Are those the only people you've been

unable to locate?

A Yes.

Q _ Now there are other people you've been
able to locate who*haVe not voluntarily joined, is that corred

a Right.

0. ’ Would you review who they are and what
efforts-yoﬁ've'méde to obtain their voluntary joinder?

A Okay, under Roy G. Barton, number 47. Mr
Barton has committed_to lease, voluntarily lease; however, I
called again, called his office, he's been out of town for
two or three weeks and he has indicated that he will lease,
and I have sent him.a lease but we have not got it in hand,
and Sabine Production Company has their own interest. They
‘have a 4-acre tract, 4 acres under this tract, and also the
executive rights for 3.875, and I have sent them leases and

a letter and they also volunt gey that they will either join

t?
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North Bmerican. Priscilla A. Kite, we have hers already in

19

or lease this interest in the very near future.

Kirby Exploration, they said they would
either go under the penalty or will lease, and they're in the
process of making up their mind, and so they -- I've got

letters to that effect to them.

And NAR has a leasehold interest in it aﬁd
we have a farmout from NAR, which we will work with them on
the farmout of their leasehold interest, but like 1 say, we
have not completed aﬁé’without it in hand, I wanted to add
these people to the compulsbry pooling.

That just about takes catre of all of it.

Have you given no:ice to each of these

e

individuals of the hearing today?

Yes.

?:l

G R And copies of our letter to each of these

individuals is noted as Exhibit Number Four?

A. Mr. Welborn and Ms. Campbell, and I have

talked with Welborn on the phone as early as Monday. Ifve

talked to Sabine, their attorney, and they're in the process

of either joining or leasing to us.

North American, I've already stated on

haud. - Kirby, they're still the same as Sabine, whether they

are going to join or lease. Roy G. Barton has stated that he
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of those two individuals be pooled.

effort to obtain voluntary joinder in the proposed well of

20

will lease, and Edward T. Dreisen, the people in California,
I called her and she said they're on -- they should be;on
their way this week, but they’re going to lease. And Mr.
Carter, the Carter brothers, we have their leases in hand,
and Mr. Chrisman, we have his lease in hand.
So we've got the largest percentage of
these alreé&y.
| 0 wa,'I bélievé YOU indiéated that you havﬁ
100 percent of the working interest under the north half of
the southeast quarter, is that correct?
. A Correct.
0 And that is on the assumption that the

lease from Ms. Campbell and Mr. Welborn are valid, is that

right?

A. That's truae.

Q And if that is not correct, then you-
might -—- then you're also requesting that the working interest

A Right, true.

Q ~ In your opinicn has MGF made a good faith

all non-committed interesﬁé?

MR. KELLAI'IN: I object to that question,

Mr. Stamets. It calls for a conclusion from this witness
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which is the provence of the Examiner to make as to whether
the applicant has made a good faith effort. He can describe
what effort he has made. Whether it is good faith or not is

your decision, not his.

MR. CARR: I would just note the‘form of
the question was whether or not in his opinion he had done
that, and I think he's entitled as a landman to make an opin-~
ion whether or not he's attempted to get --

MR. KELLAHIN: I cbject to the form of

the question.

MR. STAMETS: We will allow the witness
to answer thc question. Of course, the Examiner will make

his own determination depending on the facts.

A Yes, sir, we have. I have correspondence,
letters we have made to -- throuyh the years‘up»to recent
months to these people, and I think, in my opinion, we. have

made a diligent effort.

Q Will you refer to what has been marked

A. This is the AFE for the J State Well;
proposed TD of 3200 feet, or formation of Seven Rivers, for

a gas well. It shbws the completed well at $295,900 and to

casing point $174,800. This AFE depicts the most current
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cost we feel is for this area.

) Are these costs in line with what is being
charged by other operators in the area for similar wells?

A Yes, it is.

Q Have you made an estimate of the overhead
and administrative costs to be charged while drilling and

producing the subject well?

A, Yes, we have,
Q And what are those figures?
A ’ $3500 for the drilling and $400 a day for

the well operation.

A, Are thése costs in line with what's being
charged by other operators in the area?

MR. STAMETS: Wwhat was the second figure,

please?

A $400.

o And dc you recommend that these costs be
incorporated into any order wﬁich results from this héaring?

A T do. |

Q Does MGF requést to be designated as
operator of the proposed well?

A Yegf we do.

Q In your opinion will granting this appli-

cation be in the best interests of conservation, the preventioh
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of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
A Yes, it will,
0 Will MCF call an additional witness to
testify as to the risk factor involved?
A Yes, we will.
0 Were Exhibits Oné énd Twe, Four and Five
prepared by you or under‘your direction and supervision?
A They were.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets, we
: -would offer Exhibits One, Two, Four, and Five. |
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
.ﬁitted.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further of Mr.

Gibson on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

a  Mr. Gibson, I'd like to go back to Exhibit|

T™wo. I'm not sure that I understood all of your testimony

relative to that exhibit.

The exhibit shows -- it shows the owner-~

A Yes, sir.

First under the south half of the proratio

:
E
!
s
E
E
E

L A T
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unit.

A

o

-The last page is the ownership under the north half --

A

0

lefthand side there
A.
. Q

A.

status right up there? It says fee simple title.

Q

A,
leased, MGF leased,

o
number two there.

A

Q:,

A,

0.

in the hearing. Now, does that mean that all of that lzase,
or that portion of the lease, is already dedicated to this

well? There is no forced pooling affecting that interest?

- MGF has the lease.

24

Yes, sir.

And then second, under the north half.

Yes, sir.

-- is that correct?

Now on the first three pages over on .the
are letters "UL, MGF, NAR", and --

Yes, sir. Wwhat -~

-~ so on. What do théée mean?

Unleased -- up there at the top. See the

Okay.
And then the next paragraph, statﬁs, un-
NAR leased.

All right. Now let's take 'for example the
Yes, sir.

Yes, sir.

John H. Costello was the original owner

e e e
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2 A Ask me that again.

3 0. All right. What I'm trying to determine

4 is that if any of those interests which are shown on this ex-

5 hibit which you have an MGF out to the side by, if any of thoje

6 interests are being -

7 A No, sir.

8 0 -~ compulsory pooled.

9 A Now with MGF, our leases ~- let me make
10 sure -- all our leases were taken wigﬁ a lease form where we
11 had the right to -- yes, sir, we have -- we used a lease form
12 where we can pool.

13 Q So we would be concerned with those that
14 are unleased.

15 A Yes, sir.

16 0. Plus the Barton, Sabine, Kirby, and the

17 NAR interest, which you have already mentioned?

18. A Yes, sir.
19 Q All right.
20 . ‘Ar The main thing, Mf. Exaﬁiner, is the un-

21 leased lot, those we could not locate, like the Oka, Mason

22 heirs, and those working interests that we couldn't locate,

23 and like I say, it's about an acre, but that's the main thing
24 heré, and then the other people that have not committed, al-
25 | though they have verbally committed, we have rniot received the
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lease in hand, so we want those, too.

0 Okay, now what about the interests on the

last page? Now, is --

A We have --

Q Are all of these affected by that ¢ontro-
versial lease?

A do, sir. We have -- the only thing we've
got is just the ~- these are leased; it's 100 percent leased
except the Alonzo J. Welborn, and undivided 7/128th interest,
and his sister, Winifred Sue Campbell, an undivded 7/128th
interest. All the rest Qf,them we have that have the pooling

provisions, except this one, in the Welborn and Canmpbell are

the only --
Q ‘Okay.- Now, by what date had you notified

all of these interests with the exception of the ones you

couldn't locate, of your desire to lease or have them join in

the drilling of this well?

A Well, it's been -- when did we mail these

out?

Q Aand let me -- let me go back and ask this

question better. In order for this hearing to be brought be-

fore us, under normal circumstances MGF must have made a valid

attempt to gain voluntary agreement on this, and so I'm not

asking you when you sent out notice of hearing.
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A Oh, all right, yes, sir.

Q I'm asking you when you -~

.. Well, I talked to --

o -~ had contacted everybody except the

three that you could not locate addresses for.
A Well, Mr. VWelborn, we talked to him sever-

al times the last several months and he's got --

Q Have you ever sent him a letter?
A No, I talked to him on the phone.
0 And so you have no cbfrespondehce, no

copies of any. correspondence to any of these people showing
that you made an attempt to get hold of them and get voluntary

agreementy

A Just with Welborn and Campbell. I talked,

the only thing I've done is talked to him on the phone about

try number seven on the first page, Lewis F. Bruner?

A ve, well now, that, we have made the ef-
fort with Sabine., Sabine has the pool -- executory'righté
on that, and I've got letters for Sabine, and they;re going -~

they're the ones said they're either going to lease or commit

;
?
3
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or join us in the well.

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record.

(Thereupon discussion was had

off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Back on the record. Mr.
Gibsdn, since we -- while we were off the record you've given
me copies of a couple of letters here, one to Sabine and one

to Roy G. Barton. These letters represent the types of letter

which you have sent to all of the parties that you have not
acquired the interest in -- in this acreage?
A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Let's go back off the re-

cord.

{Thereupon discussion was had

off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Back on the record.

Q Mr. Gibson, during this period off the

record you've handed me a copy of the January 28th, 1982, to

Richard Lyons, which indicates the -- that you had been in

s

contact with Mr. Lyons relative to this well, that you are
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submitting certain information to him relative to voluntary
agfeement.

Is this letter illustrative of the types
of efforts that you've made to gain voluntary agreement with
most of the parties, with the pqssiblé exception of the Wel-
born/Campbell interest? |

A Yes, sir.

0 Okay. Now, relative to the Welborn/Camp-
bell interest, would you describe to me when you began to
make contact with those interests and what the nature of such
contact was?

A, Well, we, Mr. Welborn called us sevéral
months ago to start off and asked about the well location and
what we were planning to do, becausc his lease ekpires in
May. And I told him our proposed plan, and then since we werd
drilling another well and we had our location staked, ané he
wanted to know about it, which ~- after we got é dry hole on
a well south of his property, that well was not drilled.

And that we planned to drill some Scven Riveré gas and that wd
would have to force poocl, or pool, I didn't say force pool,

but we'd have to pool some of those -~ the acreage to get the

160-acre tract.

And we talked about his lease and with th

80 acres out by itself, with the north 80 acres to get the
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160 acres, and he himself said, well, apparently you can do

that.

And so that's -- I didn't think any more

about that until he called Monday and asked if we were going

to drill a well and I said yes, we're going to. And he received,

I guess the notification of the hearing. In his own terms
he told me, well, he wasn't going to fool with it; that, you
know, for gas he didn't . think it was worth that much.

And I said, well, we're going to have %o

fool with it and go ahead and start with our drilling program,

that we feel like there's a well where that is, and maybe
later on before 5-29 we'll g2t up and drill in the north --
if this looks all fight we'll even drill up on his property
to the north. |
‘and that seemed to satisfy him and that's

I told him that we were in the process of drilling this and
we had to do it and if we could work out something, and he
says, well, he'd give us another lease, you know, which we
don't need another lease right.néw at 5-29-82, ies when this
expires.

Q Did you subsequent to that conversation
make any attempts to get Mr. Welborn or Ms. Campbell to join
in the drilling of this well?

A, Well --

B e Lot RS G ey eq e e
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2 0. Or do you feel that you need to.

3 A ‘Well, I don't think --

4 Q Do you feel that your lease requires that
8 | you do this? .

6 A I don't think our lease, in my opinion,

1 that we -- that with this proration unit he permits us to do
8 | in paragraph 16 of this lease, I think we have that right,

9 but like I say, that may be for another court to figure. But
10 now let me say this, I did not -- did not talk to Ms. Campbell

11 because Mr. Welborn represented, he said he speaks for his

12 sister, énd he -~ and I tbld‘him what we planned to’do and he
3 thiought, even himself, he stated himself that he thought the
14 lease gave us that right, so I didn't have any question on it.
15 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, do you have

16 séme questions of this witness?

17 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. May I see the

18 Commission file on this case, to show me the application as

19 | filed or amendéd or whatever?

20
21 CROSS EXAMINATION

22 | gy MR. KELLAHIN:

3 Q Mr. Gibson, you've told Mr. Stamets in
24 response to a question he asked you that your understanding
25 of the Welborn/Campbell lease was such that you didn't think
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it was necessary to pool it. Was that not yourvstatement?
A No. That with the ~-- we didn't want to
take any chances; that we had a right under our lease with

paragraph sixteen, to go ahead. We went ahead and --

Q So you went ahead and included them in

there as royalty interest owners in order to resolve any

doubt you might have about what the lease says?
A, "Right.

Q Who did your title opinions, your Exhibit

" Number Two?

A, Hinkle.
0. The firm, the Hinkle firm?
‘A Yes, we have a liinkle and we have ancther

one over in Roswell.

Q Yes, sir, what particular attorney was

the author of --

A Well, we had -~ I don't know exactly on

this one. I haven't got all the titles, but it's Doug Luns-

ford in Roswell did some for us and we had another firm;

this latest one has been done by Hinklé, Coffield, Doug Luns-
ford in Roswell.

o I'm having trouble matching Exhibit Two
with the percentages on Eﬁe application, and perhaps I can

just make it real Simple here -~-
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a Okay.
0 - Mr,‘Gibéon,“by showing you the appli-
cation and asking you, despite the title information in Ex-
hibit Two, are not the people von intend to pool and the in-

terests to be pooled those attached on the exhibit to the

applicatién?
A, Right;
0 All right.
A. gow this -~ okay.
0 Noﬁ Welborn/Campbell interest we télked

about is under an existing lease to MGF 0il and Gas Corpora-

tion.
A Right.
Q And ‘do you have a copy of that lease?
A Yes.
Q _ May I see it?

pPid you negotiate this lease with ~-

A No, sir.

Q , -~ Mr. WElborn and Campbell interest in

a } No, sir..
o} Do. you know what individual with your
company negotiated this lease, Mr. Gibson?

A No. I could find out but I don't know
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offhand.

Q Have you brought with you today, Mr. Gibf
son, all of your correspondence with Mr. Welborn or Ms;-Camp-
bell concerning tﬁeir 1ea5e‘interest’in this proration unit?

A No, alil Irhad was telephone conversation.

Q You don't have any written commUnicatioﬁ,
then, with them.

A Mo

0 And you searched your file and none
exists? 1Is that yes or no?

A Yes.

0 ?:‘ The first written-communication to Mr.
Welborn and Ms. éﬁﬁpbell concerning the fact that a pooling
hearing would be held on April 14th is Mr. Carr's letter of
April 6th, is that not- true? |

| A. Right.

Q Prior to the April Gﬁh date, Mr. Gibson,

what, if any, communications did you have vexbally with either

IE

Mr. Welborn or Ms., Campbcll?

A In, like I said, about a month ago I
talked to Mr. Welborn, or he cailled and I in turn called him
several times about drilling the well. He wanted to know what

we were doing and I told him our drilling program and what

we were going to do on our gas well; khat we were‘going to hazF
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to get 160-acre proration on some of that.

Q Prior to that time of the sending of the
April 6th letter by Mr. Carr did vou advise Mr. Welborn that
in an abundance of caution, or whatever reason, you felt it
was interest to pool his royalty interest in order to form
‘this proration unit?

A Agk that again?

Q fes, sir. Prior to April 6th of '82 did
you inform Mr. Welborn and Ms. Campbell that they were to be

subject of a pooling?

a. Yes.
Q And what did you tell them?
A That tune 80 acres to the north of the 80

acfes we woula pfobably‘pool with the 80 acres to the south
in order to get a well. He was wanting a well drilled and
I told him as close as we were drilling at this time would be
the pboling of the 80 acres and with the 80 acres to £he south;
Q There were at that time uncommitted working
interests in the 80 acres to the north, wére’therecnot?
A Not to the north. To the south.
D You would héve -- all fight, I'm not clean.
I'm not trying to argue with yoﬁ, I just can't understand it.

Did you tell Mr. Welborn and Ms. Campbell

that not only did you have to pool that ‘acreage but you had
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to pool their specific interest in that acreage?

A Yes.

Q We're not talking about --

A I didn't ta}k‘to Ms. Campbell; I just .
talked to Mr. Welborn. o |

Q All the conversations were with Mr. Wel-
born?

A, Yes, sir.

* .,k Q all right.

A He stated he represented Campbell.

Q And your commanications with him were that
you were going fovhave to pool his interest?

A Right.

Q In order to form a proration unit?

A " Right.

Qo And what was your reason for doing so?

A l160-acre -~

Q Yes, sir.

a - profation anit for Seven River gas.

Q And that is because the pooling clause
had beea stricken in the lease, is that not true?

A Right. Right, we did --

Q There's no other reason to include irim in

the pooling, then, because of the absence of this pooling

3
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clause. That's the only reason to include him in the forced
pooling action, is it not?

A Right, we -~

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
we'd iike to mark this and introduce it ‘as Exhibit Number One,
I guess, Welborn Exhibit Number One.

MR. CARR: Ve have no objection to it.

MR. STAMETS: We will allow this to be
done either at this time or subseqﬁent to the hearing, Mr.
Kellahin.

Q a1l right, after the April 6th létter,
then, if I understood you correctly, you had a conversation
with Mr. Weiborn on the telephone wﬁich-tobk place this last
Monday.

.. Yes, sir.

Q All right. Apart from that one phone con-
versation on Monday and this previous phone conversation
several months ago, were fsere any more than the two telephonj
conversations? |

A Yeah, we talked with him, oh, last fall. =

back, wanting to know what our program, Jdrilliing program, and
things like that were, and if we was going to drill on hinm,

and I told him right now our drilling program was a dry hole;
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looked like we wouldn't, you know, wasn't going £o go north
on him to start with.

Q All right.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr, Stamets, we would move
at this time tc dismiss this hearing. We believe that the
apélication filed doesn’t comply with Division Rule 1203.

The date of the hearing is April l4th. The application was
filed on April 5th. We believe the applicant has missed the
ten-day period,‘and you’haVe‘no other choice but to dismiss
the case.

~MR; CARR: May it please the Examiner,
the appliéation, whatever date it was fiied, stamped in on,
was filed, checking with the Commission ten days prior to the
hearing. I don't know what the date on the stamp says but it
was timely filed application, and maybe we should éail Ms.
Davidson in and ask her to testify to that.

MR. KELL"HIN: er. Carr's cover letter
that accompanies the application is dated on April 5th, ﬁhicﬁ

is the same date it is stamped and it fails to make the ten-

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Carr, do you have any

other explanation for the date on your letter?

MR. CARR: HNo, I don't. We checked with

gt A e e

theACommission as to when the applications needed to be filed
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and filed it on the day it needed to be filed.

I can't tell you anything about it ;kcept
T could check the timesheets at home. It appears to me that
whatever the dates are they, you know, without anything §o~£he
contrary,‘have to speak for themselves.

I can -- I did call and confirm this and
it seems to me;§t was related to something with Good Friday,
but I can't —-‘iican't tell you. Or Easter, the 4th was on
a Sunday. :

1 don't -~ I don'tjinoﬁ how you'd count
that, Mr. Stamets. |

MR. STAMETS: wWell, we will take a very

short red- 'ss.

(Thereupon a recess was

+aken.)

MR. STAMETS: Given the circumstances,
the Examiner has no choice but to dismiss this application.

"And there being nothing else on the docket

tcday the hearing is adjournsgd.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 7558
Order No. R-6966

APPLICATION OF MGF OII, CORPORATION

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, IEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 14, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 3rd day of May, 1982, the Division

Director, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

‘That as the written. application was not. submitted withia 10
days prior to the hearing date as provided in Rule 1203 of the
Division Rules and Regulations, Case 7558 must be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 7558 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.
ATE OF NEW MEXICO
L. CONSERVATIEOM\DIVISION

Director
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Ty ) ;r:vgvgg;'zg: s8-2AID UP , / . OIL AND GAS LEAS._ Tatlock’s, Denver, Colo,
g4 2 vour 518 ez 242 »
AGREEMENT, Made and entered into the 29th 4avor May, 1679 5y ant becurenn

Alonzo J. Welborn, dealing in his sole and separate property,
P.0. Box 423,Ailvarsdo,Texas 76009

‘whos Post olfice address ia hereinaftar called Lessor (whether ond or mote) and

MGF OIL CORPORATION whose posi uffice id;.‘.fiﬁu& 0 u‘d.]:a-' i ~3i - -.).:.n:mal—ur:aned Lessex:
- DOLLARS

WITNESSETH. m"!h. Llwl. tor and in consideration of
cash in hand paid, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. and the covenants ind agreements haremaiier contamned, has granced, demised,
leased and-let. and by these presents does grant, dcintise, lease and fev exclusively unto the said Lessee, the land hereinafter described, with the
excjusive right for the purposs of mining, exploving by gteophysical and other methads, and ogerating for and producing therefrsm oll and all gas o¢
whatsoever nature or kind, with rights of way and essements for laying p19e lines, and erection of structures theréon 1o produce, save and take case

of said products. all that certain tract of land situated in the County of 3
suce or New Moxico dascribed s follows, to-wit: DOWD to but not below a

dept.h of 100 feet telow the deepest depth drilled on the leased premises during the .
h f: :
P rimary‘term ereo Township 19 South, Range 39 East
Section 31: NW/4, and N/2 /2

and containing 320 acres, rore or less, three(3)years
1, It is agreed thai this lease shall remain in force for a term of /. . #SMERe(rom 3his dats snd as jong thereafter as oil or gas of whitsosver
nature or kind is produced from said leased premisese . .
LL at the :;ointlon:‘f :"'Z primary term olf“g\u teau.l:il or gas is not being ptoduced on the leased premises R bt
eisee i3 then engar n dg ol operatinns thereon, then this lease shall continue in fazie 50 long as operations &rv being conzinu-
ously prosecuted Q) sucglm‘:e(if:w s § spoe o ¢ au
¢ If alter discovery of oil \ ~ gas on sa'd land the production thereof slivuld cease from any cause
after the primary term, this lease shall not teiminate il J.essee commences additivnal driliing or re-working operations within ninety (90) days from 1
date of cessation of production or {rom date of completion of dry hote. 'If o1l or gas shall be discovered anid produced as a‘result of such opera-
tions at or affer the expiratign of the primary term of this lease, this lease shall continue in force so tong as oil or gas is produced from the leased
‘Premises n coanercla quan'{:.{.l’es. .
2. Thnisis a PAID-UP LEASTE. In consideration of the down cash payment, Lessor agtees that Lessee shall not be obligated, except as other-
wise provided herein, to commence or continue any operations during the primary. term, Lessee may at any time or times during or after the pri-
mary term surrender this lease as to all or any portion of said iand and as Lo any strata or siratum by delivering to I.essor or by filing fcr record a
release or releases, and be relieved of all obligation thereafter accruing as'to the acreage surréndered.
3. In considération of the premises the said Lessee covenantsand agrees: : 1/5
Ist. To delivér to the credit of Lessor. {ree of cost, in the pipe line to which Lessee may connect wells on said land, the equal |
. part of all oil pfodured payable, on or beforo the . ast day of pach succeeding month, foe the maaths in whicl the gil andsar 25 ves produced,
204, To pay Lessor 1 { 7 af the"dross proceeds sach vear. payable monlhily for the gas [rom eack w2l where 9§25 ontd9 is
found; while the same is béing used off the premises, and if used {n the manufacture of gasoline a royaity of puys le

monthly at the prevailing market rate for gas. . .
3rd. To pay/,es;or for gas produced from any oil well and used off the premises or in the manufacture of gasoline or any other product

aroyalty of ] of the proceeds, at ti.e mouth of the well, payable monthly at the prevziling market rate.

4. Where gas m a well capable of producing gas is not sold or used, Lessee may pay or tender as roy2ity to the royalty owners One
Dollar per year per net royalty acre retained hereunder, such payment or tender to be made on or before the anniversary date of this lease next
ensuing after the expiration of 90 days from the date such well is shut in and thereafter on or hefore the anniversary date of this lease during the
pericd such well is shut in, Uf such payment or tenjer it m’lde. it will be considered that ges is heing oroduced within the meaning of this leas:
up to, but not bevond: . une L, , 1984 . ) , L

S, 11 said Lessor owns a less interest in the above described land than the entire and undivided fee simple estate therein, then the royalties
(including any shut-in gas royalty) herein provided for shall be paid the Lessor only in the proportion which Lessor's interest bears to the whole

/s ML

and undivided fee. . .
€. Lessee snall have the right to use, free of cost, gas, oil and water produced on said land for Lessee’s operation thereon, exceirt water from

the welis of Lessor, . o
7. When requested by Lessor, Lessee shall hury Lessee’s pipe line below plow depth. )
8. No well shall be drilled nearer than 200 feet to the house or barn now on said premises without written consent of Lessor,
9. Lessee shall pay for damuyes caused by Lessee’s operations on said land.
10. Lessce shall have the tight at any time to remove all machinery and fixtures placed on said premises, including the right 1o draw and
remove casing, - . . - o . RS
11. The rights of Lessor and Lessee hereunder may be asugned in whole or j.art. No changs In ownenshipy Of Lessor’s interest (by aslgnment
or otherwise) shall be binding on Lessee until Lessee has been {urnished with notice, consisting of certilied copies of ull recorded instruments or
documents and other information necessary 1o «establish.a complete chain of record title from L»ssor, and then only with réspect to payments
thereafter made, No other kind of notice, whether actual nr constructive, shall be binding on Lessee.- No present or future division of Lessor’s
ownership as L0 different portions or parcels of said land shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of Lessee, and all J.essee’s

2 459

perati may be ducted without regard to any such division, If all or any part of this lease is assigned, no leasehoid owner shzll be liable for
any act or omission of any other leasehold owner. ) . D
wer T v : toeither
n, ag to all of any part of the land described herein and a1lo any one or mure of the formatio.is hereunder, to pool or unitiz - 'dmse-
ou and gas,

the mineral estate covered by this lease with other land, lease o7 leases in the immedijate vicinity tor the productio
roduction of either, when In Lessce’s judgment it is necessary or udvisable to do so, and irrespective.od
¢t to such other land, lease or leases, Likewise, units previousiy formed to include {or ans not producing vil or
such non-producing formations, The forming or reforming of any unit shall be mplished by Lessee exccuting
and filing of record a declaration ch unitization or reformation, which declaration shall describe thewrfit. Any unit inay include land upon
which a well has theretofore been complstad or upon which operitions for drilling have thetetafor en coinmenced, Production, drilling or re-
warking operations or a well shut in for waﬁt‘o&g\_maxkel anywhere on a'unit which includes. r a part of this lease shall be Lreated asif it were
production, drilling or reworking operations or a wethshut in for want of a markel ung Ts lease.  In liew of the royalties elsewhere herein speci-
fied, including shut-in gas rovalties, Letsor shall receive vn:production from the 30 pooled royalties only on the portion of such production
allocated to this leass; such allocation shall be that proportion of:the unit Uetion that the total number of surface acres covered by this leuse
and included in the unit bears to the total number of surface acresin unit. In addition to the foregoing, Lossee shall have the right to unitize,

. pool, or combine all or any part of the above described landaa fne or m { the formations thereunder with ather lands in the same general
ures by entering into a cooparative or unii plan of deve| ent or operation 4 ed by any governnmental authority and, from time to time,
with like apptoval, to modify, ch or terminat, such plan or agreement and, ch event, the lerms, conditions and provisions of this
lsase shall be deerned moditied to conform \ ¥ tarms, conditions, and provisibns of sue oved caoperative or unit plaa of development or
I articularly, all drilling evelopment requirements of this lease, express ur im shall be satietied by compliance with the
7 of such plan or agreement, and this lease shall not terminate ore during the life of such plan or agree-
above described lands or any past thereof, shall hereafter be operated under a ¢h conperative ur unit plan of
whereby the production therefrom is allocated to different portions of the Jand covered id plan, then the produc-
¥ particular teact of land shall, for the purpose of computing the royalties Lo be baid hereunder to Lessufrbx gegarded as having
ueed (rom the particular tract of land to which it is allocated and not to any other tract of tand: and the royalty paym be made
¥ L0 Lessor shall be based upon production only as so auucu‘t_cd. Lessor shall tormally express Lessor's consent Lo any conpera
L.d g i o 22 Il 2 a4 Lal “‘l““.‘_—:- yam
- N ey WEOPIIE= 7OV PPy £ g rv - - .
13, All express or implied cuvenants of this iease shall be subject to ali Federal and State Laws, Execulive Ordees, Rules or Kegulations, and
this lease shall not be terminated, in whole or in part, nor Lessee held liable in damages, (or failure to comply therewith, if compliance {s prevented

. or if such faflur the result of, any such Law, Ordez, Rule or Regulation. .
by.ori Mdure 1s i : agrees that the Lessee shall have the right at any

- . 14, Lessor heredy -
~*  time to redeem for Lessor, by payment, any mortgages, taxes ok other liens on the above deseribed lands, in the event of default of psyment by
Lassor and be subrogated (o the rights of the ho'der thereof, and the.undersigned Lessors, for themselves and thelr helrs, successors and assigns,
hereby susrrender and releass all right of dower and homesiead In the premises described herein, insofar a5 said vight of dower and homeslvad may

in any way affect the purposes for whtich this lease s made, as recited hereln, Lot E )
15. Should any one ot more of the parti¢s hereinat ove named as Lessor (all Lo execute this lease, it shall nv " «(heless be binding upon all
such parties who do execute it as Lessor, The word “Lessor,’’ as used In this lease, shall mican any one or mate or all of the parties who execute

this lease as Lessor. All the providons of this leass shall be binding on the heirs, successors and assigns of Lessor and Lessee,
16. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, if Lessee secures
production during the primary term of this lease, it is understcod and agreed that
' ‘this lease shall expire on June 1, 1984 , except as to the following speci-
fied acreage around each well then prcducing or capable of producing in commercial
quantities and/or each well then being drilled which is, within a reasonable time )
thereafter, ccmleted as a commercial preducer: (1) kO acres arcund each oil well >
ard/or (2) 160 acres around each gas well and/or (3) such larger proration units
as are prescribed for such wells by the 0il and Jas Conservation Comission off
New Mexico or other lauful autherity having jurisdiction, sueh tracts
TS Ge 1in 25 rear Wie form of a square as practical, At such %ire, Lessee will
promptly deliver to Lessor a partial release ccverirg the unearned acrezge ard depths,
IN WITNESS WHEREOP, this instrument is executed on the date first above wrilten,

or separately 10
similar to this exists Wil
gas, may be reformed (0 ex

ment, {n thv event that
development or oper
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TEXAS oo Konsss, New Manice, Wyoming, Mont Utah,
STATE OF ...y e et }“. Oklahems, aa L] o ::' ana, Colorade, Utah,
COUNTY OF ... TatTRB b mmremmrrsesosrms ACKNOWLEDGMENT — INDIVIDUAL

3lat

BEFORE ME. the undersigned. a Notary Public, in aad for ssid County and State, oa this
Alonzo J. Vielborn

day of May, 19.79..... personally sppeared.
- .“ l—:mnl’gl - - .
il o . -
- “ 3 ,'4' u‘_ "} . .
D/, | “’ to me known to be the identical persom........, described in and who executed
vithiu and fongolva Instrument of writing aad acknowledged to me that.. ..hﬂ ............ duly executed the same as. his free

"’." '\3 N \?V!’!"NESe “.V"IEREOF 1 have hmmb set my hand and lmxed my notarial seal the day and year last above written.
ey Cainig faion Eswires. £ -9 =4 It s TS /) LEA,
S A W Taci1ie A, Morrd aL‘ 15 and fof Tarrant County, fTexas - Notary Public.
.-
» STATE OF ‘ Obishome, Kanses, Now Maxico, W Mostans, Colorads, Utah,
‘ , }... Nebeaska. Mocch Dabore Sousth Debiota
COUNTY OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT ~ INDIVIDUAL
. BEFORE ME. the undersigned. 2 Notary Public, In and for asid County and State, on thia.
" day of 19 personally appeared
]
to me known to be the ldentical persoa ..., described in and wha executed
the within and foregoing lnsttument of writing and acknowledged to me that.........c....duly executed the same aa free
and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set lorth.
- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto m my hand aad affixed my notsrial seal the day and year last above written.
My Commissiou Bxpires. )
y one o No(lry Public.
State of ... ' ) ACKNOWLEDGMENT (Fee use by Corporation)
e » .. ‘
County of .. ) ‘ : .
On  this. day of. — . . A. D. 19..... before me personally
appeared iy t6 ma peracually known, who, being by

of.

me duly sworn, did say that he is the
and that the seal affixed to rald Instrument is the corporate seal of said corpora-

tion and that said Instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of its Board of Directors, and said
acknowledged sald instrument fo be the free act and deed of said corporation.

Witness my hand and seal this. T ' AD 19
(SEAL) Notary Pubiic.
My Commission expires.
STATE OF NEW MEXICK t L i s
“ COUNTYOFLEA [ o | ] i §
c | FILED  § | o § > s
¥ = ; ‘ LA :
% i ‘g é‘ é ‘ .‘g s ., “}
- JuL 26 1979 A &
e i . j | |
?\% ' “-1%‘;——-0“0“___# 2 g :3 g % i g |
. G) ::T :gnrdcq' In llrob_.ﬂ 3 ..§ i & -g ‘..' 3 :
Y . g 5
fanu't Ricei Smith Copnty Clerk = ‘; _§ § o
By, Deputy g ¥ s ‘e
? I 5
s .
. g g 3
| 2 i3 i
H H
h 3 £ b= 3 : ;5 ! a




Gr.-:c!o. Kensas, New Manice, W, oming, Mont Colernds, Utah,
"Nebraske, Narth Dy Dekess
850m.....§&3%;¥5§§ >nxzo€rmun:mz._.i~zo§c>~.

BEFORE ME. the undersigned. a Notary Public, i und for said County and State, on thia......318%
day of May, 19.79..... persoualty sppeared Alonzo J. Welborn

q: o

.._.w.E.._\L.....\_. : 7
e O EREEY .
s w .. ‘to me Jknown to be the identical person._.... described in and who executed
z° v ' within- !.a. ?»32.5 instrument of tnuaa and -nx..a&amonn to me that.. ..........duly executed the -!..n .. bis free
,u £ u& S&E.S:. act and deed loe the uses and purposes therein set forthy gﬂ in ,n.ub capucity therein stated.

e x N LZ iﬂ.zmmm /r«:m”mwcw § have vﬂaﬁ;o set oy hand and -Eu& my gnn_ seal the day and year last above written.
| A.. gﬂnw-g/ﬁu!wnﬂ 2= ,»M \ Iteq X 724 /) L&,

N Fcbwww M ~ In and for’ .mmu.n.wuo County, Texad -  Notary Public.
STATE OF - ,* gif!’?sﬁ!‘m&rﬂ?fﬁ
; . Nebrasks, North D Dakats
COUNTY OF * ACKNOWLEDGMENT ~ INDIVIDUAL
(BEFORE ME. the undersigned. a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, on this
day of 19. persooally appeared
and

A

o me known to vN:—n identical persoe......, described in and wha executed

%15.:ua§n,§g.om§§in§.&nﬁ3ﬂu nr.?l.l!......\.....i_‘uugnvnllunr Tuu
and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes thereia aet forth. -

IN WITNESS WHEREOFP. { bave hereuato set my hand aod affixed my notarial seal the day and year Jast abova written.
My Commission Expires

Notarv Public.
State of ACKNOWLEDGMENT (For use by Corpocation)
County of *-? o .
On this. day of : ‘ A. D. 19 before me personally
appeared. 4 —in 0 me personally known, who, being by
me duly sworn, did say that he is the. of.

and that the sen! affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal of ssid corpora-
ton and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behilt of zaid corporation by authority of its Board of Directors, and said

— acknowledged szid instrument to be the free act and deed of sald corporation.
Witness my hand and seal this, : «day of AD 9. .
.(SEAL) : " Notary Public.

My Commiston expircs

STATE OF NEW MEXICK
4 noczi OF LEA

1%

9

,a_, Nw aa

“Couaty Gierk
Deputy.

-.M.,,and duly récorded in

8 -
& :
3 )
1 W » = 4
“ ! .
n?/w. m 2 ....WM n_cn g % © ' m :
qh , ang W:&E 0 _Ea M nm. < - T
Paeia ot oy .m. 3 A
i 0¢ Rice;Smith Copinty Glerk P g
By, - eputyl| * .
i © }

This instrument was filed for record oa the

Dated............
No. Acres.
’I‘t.,_

doy ot
Volume
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‘March 26, 1982

UL
UL

UL

UL

MGF

MGF

UL

MGF

MGF

TITLE OPINION IN RE:

S/2 ot SE/4 Section 31, Township 19 South, Range 39 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

FEE SIMPLE TITLE: Fee simple title to the oil, gas and other
minerals in and under the above described land is shown to be
vested in the following owners as indicated, to-wit:

-

STATUS: UL -~ unleased; MGF - leased; NAR - leased

OWNER ~ UMDIVIDED
- MINERAL .
INTEREST
OWNED

1) Oca Mason Heirs
Jean Marie Johansen,
et vir. Dan
Myron James Mason
Franklln Keith Mason "1/160

2) John H. Costello ' N
{John H. Harrington Interest) 3/160

3) Bella Steiner, a widow. 3/320
4)  June D. Speight i ; . 3/32
5) Henry D. Beddford 1/32
6) Georgiana S. Kane 3/320 _
7)  Louis F. Breuner : - 1/320
8}  Bllis mudy 37320
9) Henxy Schaefer 1/640
10) . Janice R.ﬂMagee and S T

Betty J. Catliin 1/320
li) Joseph F. Woodsum 1/160
12) Suits E. Strasinger and/or

Maude Strasinger 1/320
13) Dr. Edwin Merrithew 1/640
14) Ruby R. Fulmer . 1/320
15) Alice C. Hardy | - 1/320
16) Irving G. Downs 17640

17) A. C. and/or Blanche E. Edler 1/160

18) Edward Serour Osborne 1/160

19) Frank A. Elliott, Jr. 1/160

20) Charles K. Elliott 1/160

21) Libby P. Wright 1/320

22) Henry A. and/or Blanche Oliver i/320'

23) Richard S. Oliver and Linda | éﬁfgz?yEgkw"NER NUTTER
Oliver, (Heirs of Andrew . 17324 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

&E EXRIBIT NO. 2
CASE NO. m




|
|

MGF

UL

MGF
MGF
MGF

MGF

MGF

MGF

NAR
MGF
NAR

MGF

UL

MGF

MGF

MGF

UL
UL
MGF
MGF
MGF
MGF

MGF

Page 2 of fee simple title

24)

25)
26)
27)
28)
29)

30Q)
31)

©32)

33)
34)
35)

36)

37)

e

8)

w

9
40)
41)
42)
43)
44)

45)

" 46)

47
4
49)
50)
51)
52)

)

Ann Ellen Dekker (Heir of
Lottie QOliver)

R. A. Thurmon

H. Dillard Schenck

H. Dillard Schenck (Life Est.)
Kirby D. Schenck

H. B. Fugqua, Tr. U/W/O
Dolores Mooers, Dec'd.

Maria Mooers Heater -

The First National Bank of
Fort Worth, Trustee

s. C. Bilberry'
Lillian Herdon
Florence Louise Whitsett Woods

New Mexico Bank & Trust Co.,

1/320
1/320
1/16

1/16

5/128

7/240 -
7/480 -/

- 3/160~
'1/32

3/320
7/320

J. E. Simmons and Beulah Simmons 3/32

pat Al§£on Waxd
Richard Lycns Moore
Michael H.)Béoxe
Sfephén[Scott Moore -

Priscilla A. Kyte, Conservator
of the Est. of David Bqnd Kyte

Betty M. Dreessen

Betty M. Dreessen and Ingrid
D. Powell, Trustees

Bank of Calif. Nat'l. Assoc.,
Tr. for Betty K. Dreessen

Bank of Calif. Nat'l. Assoc.,
Tr. for Cecile Mariee Dreessen

Craig C. Powell & Ingrid D.
Powell, Trs. for C&I Powell Tr.

Edward T. Dreessen, Jr.

‘Roy G. Barton

Premco, Inc,

Robert W. Wakefield
David D. Wakefield

John L. Pratt, III

Frank Grier Wakefield

1/32
35/3840

. 35/3840

35/3840
1/128
1/128

1/128

64% of 1/128
12% of 1/128

12% of 1/128
12% of 1/128
35/1280
1/640

1/1280
1/1280
1/1280
1/1280



MGF
NAR
MGF
MGF
MGF
MGF
MGF
UL.

NAR

53)

‘54)

55)

' 56)

57)
58)

59)

Page 3 of fee simple title

Andrew 0il and Gas Royalties

The Hefner Company
Gladys Berry
Doris A. Wilk

Mark and/or Bessie Whelan

‘Arlon Bernice Bray

Beatrice Blackburn

-Sabine Production Company

The Blanco Company

”Ki:by Exploration Company

3/640
9/160
1/640
1/640
"1/640
1/1280
1/1280
1/20
1/16
5/128




RE:
gas and other minerals
in and under the Northwest Quarter

TITLE OPINION IN )
)
(NW/4) and the North Half of the )
)
)
)

The 0il,

South Half (N/2S/2) of Section 31,
Township 19 South, Range 39 East,
- N.M.,P.M., Mexico.

Lea County, New

{b) Fee simple title to the oil, gas and other minerals
in and under the North Half of the Southeast Quarter (1/2SE/4)
of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range 39 East, N.M.P.M., Lea

New Mexico, is shown to be vested in the following owners

County,

as indicated, to-wit:

Powhatan Carter,

Jr.,

(life

-

UNDIVIDED MINERAL INTEREST OWNED

OWNER
Robert Thomes Harﬁley Rn undivided 1/16 interest
Teddy Lowe Hartley Ah undivided 1/16 interest
Coy S. Lowe An undivided 1/8 interest
Larry K. Lowe An undivided 1/16 interest
Ldretta D. Lowe An uvndivided 1/16 interest

.Daryl L; Lowe An&ﬁﬁéivided 1/16 interest
Shana Lowe Conine | An undivided 1/16 interest
Charles D. Sands"”.' An dﬁdivided 1/32 interest
Aloh;o J. Welborn ’An undivided 7/;28 inteiéséa

(\& Winifred Sue Campbell ‘An undivided 7212§Miﬁt§:éét -

‘John J. Chrlstmann An undi&idgd 7/64 interest
Jones Robinson Company, a o .
partnership ‘ An undivided:1l/16 interest
Anderson Carter (lifé estate) An undivided 1/32 interest

estate) An undivided 1/32 interest
New Mexico Bank and Trust Com-

pany, Trustee under terms of Trust

created under Wills of J. E.

and Beulah H. Simmons, deceased An undivided 1/16 interest
Mary Frances Cusack An undivided 1/256 1nt°rest
John Patrick Cusack, Jr. An undiVided'B/z,OQB interest
John Patrick Cusack, Jr.,

Trustee under terms of Trust

created by Last Will of J. P. ,

Cusack, deceased An undivided 1/1,024 interest
'Michael F. Cusack An undivided 3/2,9048 interest
Samedan 0il Corporation An undivided 1/128 interest
Me-Tex Supply Company An-undivided 3/64 interest




" CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. p.a.

LAWYERS

JACH M, CAMPBELL
HARL O BYAD
BRUCE O BLACK
FICHAEL B. CAMPBELL
WiLLlaM F. CARR
BEADFORD C. BEROE
WILLIAM G, WANDLE
KEMP W GORTHEY

April 6; 1982

Alonzo J. Welborn
P.C. Box 423

Alvaredo, Texas 76009

Re:

JEFFEASON PLACE
SUITE 1 - 11O NCATN GUADA\.U"E
BPCST CrriCL AOX 2208
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TELEP-ONE: {(208) DB8-442!

TELECOPIER: (SO5) $83-6043

Gentlemen:

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division Case 7558

"Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

-~

You may ‘have an interest that will be affected by the

above~ referenced cases,

William F. Carr
WFC:ih
w/enc.
CERTIFIED MAIL \ T B
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTE g pr— . T !
| & R ' 2 o] = /dh ‘
_ - o € & " .
AP A §s§°§§°§ 2
T |Ws ig ¢ X ¥ 8 -
IR RS (T -y
_ g 8333 ¥ ") g g o 18Iz < QB///g
; o -2 (3 88,3 5 ol 7 §§D e |
BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER § o g R R 4 S £ }
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION g§_§§§§§§ 238 g I
‘ $ 23§38 FEFT| 8 g 5
MAE __ EXHIBIT NO. 4_._____ g 13208 |Enwol 28192 I ]
_ISSB AHIE R L S
NO. 2 2UFEF  |¥ nlz 8. 3]s o
CASENO._L39% ————— §43 ggaz o, slilagalr, w8 e 8
@ 1S312mit (L S9ClsRrYMIE B
: SG 6 iy §<cn.<g[=:§]5§§.§ E §
& EdnE -
§ | sRoq 0 [ERRORER NG [
PS Fam 3815, Dic. 1980 RETURN RECEIPT, AEGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MALL
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CAMPBELL, BYRD 8 BLACK. r.a.

LAWYERS

VACK M, CAMPAELL
HARL D, BYRD
BRUCE. D, BLACHK
MICHAELL B, CAMPBELL
WiLlkiAm 7. CARR
BRADKCRD ¢, BERGE
WiILLIANM &, waaDLE
REME W GQORYmEY

2Alcnzo J.. Welborn
P.0. Box 423

- HSEFFERSCON PLACE
SYITE 1 - 1D NORTH GUADALUPE
POST OFFICE BOX NﬁOD
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504
TELERPWONE: (30F) Oﬂ,ﬁ.ﬁhm.
TELECORIER: (805 UD%-&OAu

April 6, 1982

Alvaredo, Texas 76009
Re: New Mexico 0il Ccnservation Division: Case 7558
Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy
0il Conservation Divisio

-YOou may have an int
above-referenced cases.

WEC:jh
w/enc.

CEKTIFIED MAIL

of the docket for th

e April 14, 1982
n Examiner Hearing. . :

-~

erest that will be affected by the

Very truly yours,
m - ) - VN’ ﬂ

zwwwwma F. Carr

|
|
|

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTE
, |

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

MaE  exmeirno. 4
CASE NO.__7§38

° Qe r~ Bed ]
H ”Vn. w $ "a b
Slas 8, 2l 5 |5 3 K
BT gzl SES G =Gl
£ 9 o wule wnu
2 3 a
THENEN pa BN
fiii | 259 A
T.mm -nDu.m..M W«J.XO..DW .MA _
§ifEsy |30 ogly PHEE £
£3 0288 £ rm 3z 2
BYssel [EcEitagifly & :
222t 88 .m..w > L
m%spmm < <Ly wm m. m B
00 PO A
o . - v — B - o »
3332??&2

RETURN RECEIPT, AEGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MAR,



CAMPBELL, BYRD 8 BLACK. r.A.

LAWYELRS

JEFFEASON PLAGE

JACK M CAMPrBELL
HARL D BYRD SUITE ¢+ -~ 11O NORTH GUABLLUPE

BRULCGE D B.ACK . -
MICHALL B, CAMBBELL BCET OFFICE BOX 2208

WILLIAM P CARSA SANTA FE., NEW MEXICO 87%01
BRADYOAD &, BERGE
T » g ' .
iLLIAM G WARZLE ELERPONE:! (508! 988-4432)
TELECOR (LA (508 983-8042

KEME W, CORTHREY

April 6, 1982

"Winifred Sue Campbell
1717 Norfolk, Apt. 2419

Lubbock, Texas 70241€

— - -

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the doc &t for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation bivision Examiner Hearing,

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
‘above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

Mqﬁfcﬁ;\

william F. Carr

WFC:3jh
w/enc.
. . ) T - - “'i"-‘ .’“ : T AT e

CERTIFIED MAIL ~% =~

RETURN RECEIPT REQUE | & IRR J Flel 5 e
; g & 3\
2 lgaif co e o IR 3 g
zﬁg;..;s.:’f,-i g 2 |51 & 3
§ i3 § 8| 23 |2 el 2
sBlEg s 32 9 1§ o5l 3 |
S€ 283q & | e gl S EES :
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383 =330y (E9S48, YELT\AR :
py DF 2 2 E-.H 0558»33_“ N
& egggESg ﬁanpdﬁ&§;°‘}\ N 2
S |TE22de; [EESERiS|EE e i
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® - - - - - B - . =
S Form 3811, Dnc. 1980 RETURN

RECEIPT, REGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MAIL




CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. p.A.

CAWYZ RS
JACK M CANMPERELL JEFFERSON PLACE
“AKL D BYRED SUITE 1 - IO NORTH GUADALLUSE
BRUCE ©. BokCn .o
iCmAEL B CAMPBRELL BOET OFFiCC BOX 2208
wicliaw ¥, cean SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

BRADFORS Q. BERGYE
WiILLikM G WASZ L
ALMP W CORTWEY TELECORICR: (BOE) S8I-CE04D

TELEPHONE: (50%. 688-4421

April 6, 1982

“Winifred Sue nmavdoww
1717 Norfolk, Apt. 2419
Lubbock, Texas 79416

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

~-Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a ccpy of the docket for the April H». 1982
Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

Rettearn .

William F, Carr

WFC:jh
w/enc. . N
ru..!.,.lan.. : - R Y halhibs i

CERTIFIED MAIL .
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CAMPBELL, BYRD 8 BLACK. pr.A.

LAWYLRS

SACK W, CAMEBRLLL
=AML O BYRD
BRULE C BLAOR
“ICmAEL. B, CAaMPBL L.
WiLLiew F.CARRN
amLproms C BEMQC
WinwihM G WARDLE
EMS W GORTHEY

Sabine Production Cempany
Post Office Box 3083
Midland, Texas 79702

JEFFEMSON PLACK
LUITE t - 118 NOATH GUATALLBE
eCs&T CrFriCE BOX 2208
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
TELER-ONE: (SOS) 988-4424

TCLECOMIER: 130%) 982-8043

April 6, 1982

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

~ Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982 0il
Conservation ['ivision Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that possibly will affect the

executive rights for:

Louis F. Breuner .0015625 WI
Ellis Rudy .0046875 WI
Henry Schaefer .0007812 WI
Janice R. Magee and Betty J. Catlin .0015625 WI
Joseph F. Woodsum : .003125 WI
Suits E. Strasinger and wife, .0015625 WI
Maude Strasinger »
Dr. Edwin .Merrithew .0007812 WI
Ruby R. Fulmor .0015625 WI
Alice C. Handy .0015625 WI
A.C. and/or Blanche E. Elder .002125 WI
Edward Seymour Osborne .003125 WI
V%ry truly yours,
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CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK. r.a.

LAWY ERS

JACK M CAMPSELL
AR, D. BYRD
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICmALCL B CAVMPERELL
WiLLIAM F CARR
BRADFORD C. BEAGE
Wikiiah™M G, WARDLE
KEVMB W GORTHEY

JEFFERSON SLACTE
SuITE i -

hpril 6, 1982

- Sabine Production Company
P.O. Box 3083 a
Midland, TX 79702

Re: ©New Mexico 0il Consérvation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Veﬁy truly yours,

William F. Carr

WFC:jh
w/enc.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

(1O NORTH GUAZALUPE
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SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK, r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL

SJEFFERSON PLACE
~ARL D. BYRD

SUITE 1 - 11C NORATH GUADALWUPE
BRYCE ©. BLACH . .

MICHAEL 8. CAMISELL » POSY CFFICE BOX 2208
wWiLlLiam F, CaR® SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750)
RADF RG

€ preap ¢ BE N TECLEFP~ONE: (S5CS5) SB8E-w<2)

WILLIAM G, WARDLE .

AEMP W GORTHEY TELECORIER, (5051 ©82-8043

April 6, 1982

_North American Royalties, Inc.
850 Empire Plaza
¥idland, Tx 79701

Re: MNew Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

-

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

ol S

William F. Carr
WFC:3h
w/enc,

"CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL. BYRD 8 BLACK. r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M o CamMPBELL
MARL & 8YRD
BRUCE T, BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL
WIALLIAM F CAaRR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAM & WARDLE
AEMP W GORTHEY

April 6, 1982

.North American Royalties, Inc.
850 Empire Flaza
Midland, TX 79701

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

JEFFERSON PLACE
SUITE ¢ - 11O NORTH GUADALUPE
PCSY CFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
4nrnu.10.z.m“ ISO%) @B85-222;

TELECOPIER: (S05) 983-6043

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket fcr the April 14, 1982

Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be af

above-referenced cases.

Ver

w

s

william F.

WFC:Jh
w/enc.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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- CAMPBELL, BYRD @ACK. P.A. '

LAWYEMAS
JACK M. CAMPBELL JEFFEREON PLACE
“ARL D. BYRD SUITE 1+ 11O NORTm GUADALURE
[
BRUCE ©. BLAC rGCST OPFiCE BOX 2308
MIC=RLEL B, CAMPRELL
WoLLIAM ¥ CARRA . SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 8750}
SRADFOAD C. BERIE : ' TCLER HONE: (BO5) 98B-442)
WikwiaM G. WARDLE
KENME W GORTHEY TELECORIER: (SO5! 2€3-G043

April 6, 1982

Priscilla A. Kyte

Conservator of the Estate of
Savid Bond Kyte

802 Alameda Padre Serra

Santa Barbara, CA 93103

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above~referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

DIPERSENG

William F., Carr
WFC:jh
w/enc.
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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LAWYERS

- CAMPBELL. BYRD 6>Qn. P.A. .

SJACK M, CAMERBELL JEFFERSON PLACE
~aRy, D. BYAD
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL - B, CAMPBELL
W LLi&M F CARRAR SANTA FE. NEwW MEXICO 87501
SBRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAN "G, WARDLE
REMP v, GORTHEY

SUITE - 11O NORTH GUADALUPE
POST OFFICE BOX 2208

TELESHONE: (SC8) 988-4421

TELECDPIER: (508 9B3-6043

April 6, 1982

Priscilla A. Kyte
Conservator of the Estate of
'~ Savid Bond Kyte

802 Alameda Padre Serra
Santa Barbara, CA 93103

Re:

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a co

py ©of the docket: for the a
0il Conservation Divi

pril 14, 1982
sion Examiner Hearing.

You may have an inter

est that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases,

Very truly yours,

ME?&AW./

William F. Carr
WFC:ih
w/enc.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. p.a. '

LAWYERS

JACK M CamMEBEBRELL
nARL O BYRD SUITE 1 - 110 NORTH GUADALUPE
BRYCE ©. B.ACR
MiICWmALL B, CAMEBELL
WILLIAM & CAFRR

SJEFFERSOM PLACE

PCET OFFICE BOX 2208
ERADFORD €. BERGE

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 8750!
LLIAM & WeBCLE TELESHCNE: (508) DBB-<42)
mEMP W GORTmEY

TELECOFIER: IBOS; 983-6C42
.

April 6, 1982

Kirby Bxploration Company
P.0O. Box 1745
Houston, TX 77001

Re:  New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.
Very truly yours,

2

William F. Carr

WFC:jh
w/enc.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK. p.a. . ‘

LAWYERS

JECHK M, CAMPBELL
HARL D. BYRD
ERUCE D. BLACK

MiCmAELL B. CAVEBELL
WilLiAM P CARR

ERADFGRE C. BL=GE

SEFFERSON PLACE
SUVITE 1 - 11D NORTH GUACALUPE

CET OFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
VELLIAM G WARSLE TELEPrONE: 1508) 968-<c2:
KEME vi GORT~EY

ECCRIER: (505 883-8C042
)

April 6, 1982

Kirby Exploration Company
P.O. Box 1745

Houston, TX 77001

Re:

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558
Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the mooxmn for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected Uw nrw
above-referenced cases.

<mnw truly yours,

S b _

william F.

nmnﬂ
WFC:3jh
w/enc.
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. ..

LAWYERS

JACR M, CamBBELL
=ARL D BYRD SUITE - 1O NORTH GUADALUPE
BRUCE D. BLACHK

GEFFERSON PLACE

MICHAEL B CAMEEELL PCST OFFICE BOX 2208
WiLoiam £ CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
RanDr . 3
e ORC €. BERGE TELEPONE: (BO5) 988-«<21
WILL AN G, WARDLE

KEMP W GORTREY TELECDRIENR: (505) 9BI-E0O3

April 6, 1982

Roy G. Barton
P.0. Box 978

300 West Taylor Street
Robbs, NM 88240

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

... You mdy have an interest that will be affected by “the
above-referanced cases. ‘

Very truly yours,
), Y. OER

William F. Carr
WEC:ijh

w/enc.
CERTIFIED MAIL- , 3 Y Y S 3
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CAMPBELL. BYRD 8 BLACK. r.a. . 3

LAWYERS

VACH M, CamPBELL
AR, C BYRD
BRUCE D. WLACHK
MICHAELL B, CAMPDRE
WILLIAM ¥, CARR
BRADFOADRD €. REAGL
Wil Q. WARDLE
MEME w, GOBTHEY

JEFFERSON PLACE
SUYE 1 - 11O me.«x.oc»n.)rcvn
POST OFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FZ. NEW MEXICO 8750}
TELEPHONE: (50%) 988-442"
TELECOPICR; (808) 983-6043

April 6, 1982

Roy G. Barton

P.O. Box 978

300 West Taylor Street
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: New Mexico Qil Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

manOmmmwmwoov%Om the docket for the April 14, 1982
Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing. .

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

Rt o Bion_

William F. Carr

WFC:jh
w/enc. n
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. r.A.

CLAWYERS

JACK M. CAMEBELL SEFFCRBSON PLACE
HARQL D BYROD SuitE
BRUCE ©, MLACK :
MICHAL. B. CAwFEE:LL
WilLiAM € CARK SANTA FE. NIW MEXICO 87501
BRAZFCRD €. ELRGE
VWiewibtw G, WARTLE
KEMP W, GORTHEY

NSO . NORYN GUASALLUPE

FOST CFFICE AOX 22c8

TELEFHMONE: (ECQE) SB8E-4« 21
TELECOFRIER: (SO5} 82-6C42

April 6, 1982

Edward T. Dreessen, Jr.
27447 Edgerton R4d.
Los Altos Rills, C& 94022

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

~

You may have an interest that will be affected by the |
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr
WFC:jh
w/enc.
CERTIFIED MAIL _
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. p.A.

TLAWYERS

“ACK M. CAMBBCLL

JEFFERSON BLACE
SHARL D BvAD SUITE ) « 110 NORTH GUADALURE
BRUCE D. BLACK - )
M mALL B, CAMPEELL POST CFFiCE BOX 2208
WILLIAM K CaRR :

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
READFCRD C. BERGE
Wikilanm G, WARDLE

\
TELEPMONE: (BOS) S8L-acy
LEMB W GORTHEY )

TELECDPRIER: (508) %83-6043 "
April 6, 1982
Edward T. Dreessen, Jr.

27447 Tdgerton Rd.
Los Altos Hills, CaA 94022

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558
Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing. .

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-ra2ferenced cases.

Very truly yours,

,%;?&mwpt/

zwypwws F. Carr

WFC:jh
w/enz.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUE
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CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK. r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M, CAmMFESELL JEFFERBON PLACK
HARL D, BYRD

SUITE 1 1O NQARTH QLADALUPL
BRUCE O. BLACK

. 1 4
MIGHAEL B. CAMPBELL POST OrYICE BOX 2208
WILLIAM F, CARR

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
BRADFCORD C BERGEC .
WILLIAM G, WARDLE

TELERP~ONE: (B0, G888 -442)
KEMP v GORTHEY

TELECORICA: (B08) 982-8043

April 6, 1982

' Betty M. Dreessen
27447 Edgerton Rd.
Los Alton Hills, CA 94022

Re: New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

' ~ You may have an interest that will be affected by the ' |
i above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

Lineed S

|
1

william F. Carr {

WFC:jh
w/enc.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. r.A.

LAWYERS

JACH M, CaMPBELL
HARL D BYRD BUITE | - 11O NORTH CUADALUPE
BRUCE O, BLACHK : o
MICHAEL @ CaMPBELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
WILLIAM F CARR :
ADFCR RERGE
saserono & tea TELEPHONE: (505) 688-442)
WILLIAM G. WARDLE
KEMP W GORTHEY

JEFFERSON PLACE

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

TELECORIER: (50%) 983-60423

April 6, 1682

.wmnnw M. Dreessen
27447 Edgerton Rd.

Los Alton Hills, CA 94022

Re: New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclos2d is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,
William F. Carr

WFC:3ih
w/enc.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK. P.A.

LAWYERS
JACK M, CAMPRELL ' JEFPERSON PLACE
HARL D. RYRD SUITE | - 110 NORTH GUADALYPL
SRUCE D, BLACK
MICHAE. 8. CAMPBLLL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FI, NEW MEXICO 8750!

BRADFORD &. BERGE
WiLLtAM G, WARDLE
KEMP W, GOPTHEY TELECDPIER: (508 983-6C«3

TELEPHONE: (508) 988-4<21

April 6, 1982

Mr. Powhatan Carter, Jr.
P.O. Box 328 -
Ft. Sumner, NM 8811¢

v -

N - Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

| Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

[N

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

Rudaio Bn

William F. Carr

WFC:jh
w/enc,

\

CERTIFIED MAIL
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK, p.a.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPEELL : | JEFFERSON PLACE -
AR, D, EYRD . g
BERUCE D. BLACK

SUITE | - 11O NOPTH GUATELLUPE
MICHAEL B, CAmPBELL POST OFFiCE BOX 22¢8

WilliaM F.CaRR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ 87501
BRADFORD €, BERGE

WILLUIAY G, WARDLE

TELEPHONE: 1B50%) 288-452)
KEME w, GORTHEY

TELECDPIER: (SOS) ¢ 336042

April 6, 1982

Mr. mos:mums Carter, Jr.
P.O. Box 328
Ft. Sumner, NM 88119

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

|
Gentlemen: o

Enclosed is a co

; py of the docket for the
Oil Conservation Divi

, April 14, 1982
sion Examiner Hearing.

-~

You nay have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours, ;

William ¥, Carr
WFC:3jh
w/enc.
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CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A

LAWTERS

JACTK M. CAMPEBELL SJEFFEMRESON PLACE
~AR, O @YRD
BRUCE D. BLACK

BUITE 1 - (10 NORTW GUADALUPE

’ POST QFFICE BOX 2208
I HAEL B.CAMBBELL
WiLLiam £ CaRR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87503
BEADFCRD C. BERGE . TELERHONE: (O8] S &8 442!
WiLLiAaAM G WARDLE

REMPE W GORTHEY - TELECOPIER: (20%) 98)-¢C43

" Mr, Aﬁderspn Carter
P.0. Box 725
Lovington, NM- 88260

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed - is a copy cf the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

william F. Carr

WFC:ih
w/enc,
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK, r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK ~, CAMPBELL JEFFERSON PLACE
HARL D. BYRD SVITE 1 - 110 NORTH GULADA UPE
BRUIE D. BLACK .
MICHAEL B, CAMEBELL
WiLLiAM F CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
BRALZSTORD C. BERGE B
WILLIAM G, WARDLE
“EME W GORT=EY

POCST OFFI1CE 30X 2208

TELEPHONE: (505] 988-442!
TELECODIER: (30%5) 8I-6C<]

April 6, 1982

"Mr. Anderson Carter
P.O. Box 725
Lovington, NM 88260

Re:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the w@n»y 14, 1982
0il Consexrvation Division Examiner Hearing.

You nay have an interest that will be affected by the
above-~referenced cases.

Very =ruly yours,

William F. Carr

WFC:jh

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CAMPBELL, BYRAD & BLACK, r.A.

LAWYERS
JACK M. CAMPRLLL JEFPPrLREON PLACE
=4RL C. BYRC SUITE 1 - 1S NOATm GUADALURE

BARUCE O, BLACHK
niChatL 8. CARMBERLLL ;
O WinLtAM F CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

BRASFORD C BERGE
MrLnlAN G WaARDLE
Aw.;v&' W GORT~EY TELECT ®iLH: (E0OF) BB3.CC42

PO%TY CGrricE BOX 2208

TELEP-ONE: (808) G888 <42

April 6, 1982

Mr. John J. Cristmann, Jr.
1500 Broadway - Suite 800
Lubpbock, Texas 79401

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 14, 1982
0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

~

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

Eii;’ii .. (:{ %‘
2 d 5 A - .
~—

William F, Cary

WFC:jh
W,/enc 2
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CAMPBELL. BYRD & BLACK. p.A.

LAWYERS

SACH M. CAMPBE.L JEFFCRESON BLACE
HARL O BYRD SUITE 3 - 1O NORTH GUADALURE
BRUCE. . O. BLACK
MiC &L B, CAMPBE L i
VOLLleM L CAnR SANTA FE. WEW MEXICO .‘quo_
SEADroRD ¢ 8cRGE TELLPHONE: (508) $88-442)
Wi ltaw G waaD g
AIME W, GORTmEY

SOST OFfricL ®OX 2208

TLLECS P LR 1508, 983-€043

April 6, 1¢82

Mr. Jokn J. Cristmann, Jr.
1500 Broadway - Suite 800
Lubbock, Texas 79401

Re: New Mexico 0ii Conservation Division Case 7558

Gentlenren:

Enclesed is a copy of the docket for the

April 14, 1982
0il Corservation Division Examiner Hearing. : ,

~

Ycu may have an interest that will be affected by the

above-referenced cases,

Very truly yours,

Jm&?&nw./

William m.vnwnn
WFC:jh :
w/enc. . )

CERTIFIED MAIL
“RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTE
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

Operator M Nil Corp. Type of Operation: np-i11ing:Gas Well Date: 3-19-82

Lease: 3. Sneight ¥ell No. 1 Field: Hoyse ‘ County: 1ea ,
Location: 660' FEL & 660' FSL Sec. 31, T-19-5, R-39-E Prospect: Nadine

AFE No. Proposed T.D. 3200 rorination _Seven-Rivers
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS

) Completed To Casing |
Well Point

216-009 _ Road, Location & Survey 18,000 18,000 |
216-008  Damages 2,500 2,500

216-002 Drilling-Footage: 3200 ft. @€ 19 op/ft. 60,300 60,800

%}6-003 Orilling, daywork: 1 days B8 8400 /day 5,400 5,400
16-021 - -

216-033 HWater 8,000 8,000
216-020 Bits = -
216-004  Mud and Chem!cals : 4,000 4,000

216-006 Cement Services 20,000 20,000

- 216-025 DST's Coring ft. Mud Logaing Days - -
216-015 Logaing 8,000 5,000

216-016  Perforating 3,000 -

216-011 Treating- Ac1d1ze/frac - 10,000 -
216-014  Well Service Unit . A o , +15,000

I |
| 216-013__ Rental Eouipment " 5,000 3,000

- 216-005  Truckina ' 10,000 5,000
216-022 Frac 011 & Hash 0il : - -
216-023 Labor © 5,000 3,000
216-034 Direct Supervision 7,000 5,000
216-036 _ Contingencies 2% 14,500 11,200

WELL EQUIPMENT . A $ 05,000 $_1sn.eon

Casing Footage  Size Grade Thread Weioht Price
- 214-001 ~ Surf, 1700" 18 5]8'"?K"55 STeC - 244 12.85 21,900 21,900
214-002 Inter.

/2] %55 | ssc_ 11550 | 8.35 | 26,700 =

(P4

Z14-G03__ Prod, 3200"

——

d THeN 5172 - - , 3.30 1,700 . -

214-004 Tubina 3000" 238! gss i ee | 47| 380 | 31400 | =

214-015 Well: Head 8 5/8 x5 1/2 x 2 3/8 2000 x 2000 x 2000 . 10,000 2,000
214-00%  Pumping Equipment - '

214-614 Packers/Anchors , 3,000 -

Total $__74.700 $_23.500

LEASE EQUIPMENT

214-011 Tanks  1-210 bbl oress tnk 1-210 bbl : 6,000 -
214-024 Separation Equipment  Stack Pack : 6. 000
214-012 Line Pipe 2. 040
214-013  Fittings 3,000
214-016 Installation 8,000

L]

APPROVAL : Working Interest Owners  Total $__ 25 oop $_
Engineering

Geotogic
Land
Managerial

Totu] AFE  $ 292 900 $ 174,800

‘1

O ———————

W.1. 70, | s $

P ROR IS T ITSS N,

Working Interest Owner Approval:- , BtFORF EXAL INER NUTTER
This AFE is approved for the account of H LIV rTION N
By: Date: § PTYRTS

_}AQE__ EXHIBIT NO.
§ CASE NO.__ 1558

o s e s i N L T 3 A o+

Remarks:




.
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REFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

MAE __ EXHIBIT NO. e
CASE NO._1EXAR




Docket No. 10-82

Dockets No. 11-82 and 12-82 are tentatively set for April 28 and May 12, 198%. Applications for hearing must be
filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. ' :
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 14, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard beforo Richard L. Stamets, Examinar, ox Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Braminer:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideratinn of the allowable production of gas for May, 1982, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. :

(2} Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1982, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countiss, New Maxico.

CASE 7536: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit A. H.
Bernstein and all othLer interested parties to appear and show cause why the Allan Well No. 1 located
in Unit F, Section 23, Township 29 North, Range 13 West, San Juan County, should not be re-entered and
plugged and abandonad in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 7537: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Congservation Division on its own motion to pemi.t:
F. E. Umbarger, Trustee and all other interested pnz;ties ‘to appear and gshow cause why the Davis Pooled
Unit Well No. 1, located in Unit I, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County,
should not be re-entered and plugged and abandoned in accordance wit? a Division-approved plugging

program.

CASE 7538: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Francis L. Harvey and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Pinkstaff Estate
Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, Sz Juan County, should
not be re-entered and plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 7539: ' In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit B.M.N.S. '~
Cempany, Assiican Cuployels InsUraice and ail othes lnterested parties to appear and show cause why the
following wells: Waggoner No. 1, Brown No. 2} Wyper No. 2, located in Units K, M, and O, respectively,
of Section 29, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned

in accordance with Division-approved plugging programs.

CASE 7540: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Pauly-
Anderson-Pritchard and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Maloy Well No. 1,
located in Uait P, Section 16, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged
and abandoned in accordance with a Division~approved plugging program.

CASE 7541: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit E. J.
Miley and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Hare (Ransom) Well No. 1, located
in Unit N, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 1l West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and
abandoned in accordanca with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 7542: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Benson-
- Montin-Gresr Drilling Corporxation, Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the following wellss Dustin No. 1, located in Unit K, Section 6,
and the Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 2, located in Unit K, Section 35, both in Township 29 North, Range 12
West, and the Segal No. 1, located in Unit X, Section 10, and the Price No. 1, located in Unit N, Section
15, both in Township 31 North, Range 13 Weat, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in
accordance with Division~approved plugying programs.

CASE 75431 In the matter of the hesring called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Calvin
Petroleum Corporation, United States Fidelity and Guaranty Co., and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Kaempf SWD Well No. 1, located in Unit N, Section 19, Township 30 Noxth, Range 11
West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.




CASE 7544:

CASE 7545

CASE 7546:

CASE 75171

CASE 7548:

CASE 7%549:

CASE 7551:

CASE 7552:

CASE 7553:
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Application of Dinero Operating Company Yor an unoxthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seaks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled
660 feet from -il@ North and East lines of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Morrow formation,
the N/2 of said sSection 20, to be Cedicated to the well,

Application of Baker Engineering for a non-standard gas proration unit, Eddy County, Mw Mexico. |
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 258.16-acre non-gstandard gas proration - ) |
unit for the Morrow formation comprising all of partial Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 30 Fast. - !

Application of Sonny's Oil Field Services, Inc. for an oil treating plant psrmit, Lea County,New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at its salt water disposal aite
in the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 38 BEast.

Application of Anadarko Preduction Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 2550 feet from the North
line and 1350 feet from the West line of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Penrose Skelly
Pool, the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well,

{Continued from March 31, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Anadarke Production Company for an unorthodex oil well location; Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 1450 feet from the South
lirne and 1400 feet from the West line'of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,; Penrose Skelly
Pool, the NE/4 SW/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated tc the well.

Application of Tahoe 01l & Cattle Co.. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico,

Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks zuthority to dispose of produced salt water into the San
Andres tomtion in tha perforated interval from 4932 feet to 4992 feet in its Schwalbe Well No. 1,
located in Unit P of Section 21, Township 9 South, Range 37 East, West Sawyer-San Andres Pocl.

Application of #. L. Brown for an unorthodax ‘gas well location. Lea cauntv New Mexico.

Applicant, in the dove-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox Pennsylvanian gas well locar.ion
609 feet from the South line and 1665 feet from ‘the East line of Section 32, Township 15 South, Range
32 East, the S/2 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the wall, an axisting well which is to be
deapened.

Applicaticn of Harvey E. Yates Company for the Rescission of Crder No, R-6918, Chaves County. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of Order No. R-6918, which compulsorily pocled
the Atoka-Morrow formation underlying the N/2 of Section 19, Township 8 South, Range 30 East, Chaves
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thareon. Applicant
now seeks the rededication of the E/2 of said Section 19 to the atoresaid well without compulsory pooling.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp thirough
Missisvipplan fornmc.ions underlying the E/2 of Section 21, Township 1l South, Range 31 East, tc be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well .. actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as opcrator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

Application of Merrion Oil & Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and
including ths Gallup formation underlying the S/2 SE/4 of Section 20, Township 23 North, Range 6 West,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of dri{lling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as opexator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Fred Pool Drilling Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks an order poollnq all mineral interests from the surface down
through the Abo formation, underlying the SW/4 of Section 17, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be
dedicated to a wall to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the

cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wall and a chiarge for risk
involved in drx{lling said well,
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CASE 75201

CASE 7554:

CASE 7555:

CASE 75561

GASE_ 75573

.. CREE 7558:

CASE 7515:

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. for compulsory pooling and a non-standard oil proration unit,
Les County, New Maxico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oxder pooling ali mineral
interests in the Jalmat Pool underlying a 30-acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising che

N/2 of the Easternmost 60 acres of the NW/4 of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, to

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereun. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thareof as wall 2T Zglual
operating coetu and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a

charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

kpplication of Morris R. Antwell for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

applicant, in the abova-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface to
the top of the Drinkard formation underlying the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range 38 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thexeon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Morris R, Antweil for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the suxface

to the top of the Drinkard formation underlying the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range
38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thexeon. Also tc be considered
will be the cost of Arilling and completing said well and the allocaticn of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. :

Application of MGF 04l Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface down
through the San Andres formation undexlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Séction 5, Township 20 South, Range 39
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilliny and comolating eaid well dnd the alluvation or the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision; designation of applicant az operator of the well and

a charge fir risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of MGF Oil Corporation for compulsory pooling, Laa County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oxder pooling all mineral interests from tha surface
down through the Seven Rivers formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range

39 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completiny said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator of the well
and a charge fcr risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of MGF 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, Wew Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface down
hrough the Seven Rivers formation urderlying the SE/4 of Section 31, Townsbip 19 south, Range 39 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Algo to be considered will be

:he co:c of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual

{g:r::s:qi::;;:.;nfnc::ﬁ;:n;o:a;:p;‘n{i?!.on. designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge

Continued from March 31, 1982 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Pour Corners Gas Producers Assoc,{ation for designation of a tight formation, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant.y in the above-styled ceuse, seeks the désignation of the Dakota
formation underlying all or portions of Townships 26 and 27 North, Range 12 and 13 West, Township

28 North, Range 13 West, Township 29 North, Ranges 13 through 15 West, and Township 30 North, Ranges
14 and 15 West, contrining 164,120 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant te Section 107
of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271, 701-70S.
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CASE 7559:

In the watter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an
order creating, abolishing, and extending certain pools in Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

{a) CREATE a new pool in Laa County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Mississippian
production and designated as the Caudill-Mississippian Gas Pool., The discovery weil is the
Moran Exploration, Inc. Gann Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 9, Township 15 South,
Range 36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comorise:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH. RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: Nw/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Rocsevelt County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian
production and designated ag thé North Dora-Pennsylvanian Pool. The discovery well is the Ensexch
Exploration, Inc, Collier Well No. 1l located in Unit I of Section 29, Township 4 South, Range 33

East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUIH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: E/2

(c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
designated as the Johnson Ranch-Morrow Gas Fool. The discovery well is the Mesa Petroleum Company
Jackaon Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.

$aid pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
cction 22: B/2

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delawara production
and designated as the Bast Triste Draw-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is the Getty Oil Company
Getty 28 5tute Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 28, Township 24 South, Range 33 East, NMPM,

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: SE/4 N

(e} CREATE a new pool in Lsa County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow pr'oduction‘ and
designated as the Triste Draw-Morrow Gas Pool., The discovery well is the Amoco Production Company
State IG Com Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 32, Township 23 South, Range 32 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2

(£) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp productiun
and dssignated as the Vaca Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the HNG Oil Company Bell
take 11 Fedaral Well #1 located in Unit B of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 1l1: N/2 .

(9) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico,clagsified as an oil pool for Bone Spring production
and designated as the West Vacuum-Bona Spring Pool. The discovery well is the Amoco Production Company
State HS Com Well No. 1 located in Unit X of Soction 9, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, NMPM. Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: 8W/4

(h) CREATE & new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, claseified as a gas pool for Granite Wash
production and designated as the South Tanneyhill-Granite Wash Gas Pool. .The discovery well is the
Threshold Development Company Harris 14 Wall No. 1 'located in tnit B of Section 14, Township 6 South,
Range 33 East, NMPM, curreritly classified as producing from the Pennsylvanian formation and in the
Tanneyhill-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. The well has been re-svaiuated and the producing interval is more
correctly defined as Granite Wash., Said pool would comprise:

TOMNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 14: N/2
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{1) ABOLISH the Tanneyhill-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, a«# Mexjico, as heretofore
classifiaed, defined, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section l4: All

{j} EXTEND the Baum-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool {n Lea County, New Mexico, to include tharein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Saction 7:. SE/4

(k) EXTEND the Bilbrey-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: N/2
Section 5: NE/4

(1) EXTEND the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: NW/4

{m) EXTEND the Eootleg Ridge-Morrow Gas Pcol in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: W/2

(n) EXTEND the Burffdlo-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: N/2

{0) EXTEND the North Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMNSHID? 4 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4
Section 20: NE/4

{p) EXTEND the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool in Roosevalt County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSAIP & SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: All

(q) EXTEND the Sowell-Morrow Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWKSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Saction 1l: NW/4

(r) EXTEND the Wantz-Abo Pool in Laa County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: /4




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

CF MGF GIL CORPFORATION FCR

COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO Case 7558

MOTION TO DISMISS APPLICATION

Comes now, A. J. Welborn and‘Winifred Sue Campbell,
by and through their attorneys, Kellahin & Kellahin, and
move to dismiss the compﬁlsory pooling application in so far
as it affects their interests herein and as greounds thercfore

state:
. STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. J. Welborn and Winifred Sue Campbell each own a
portionof the o0il and gas minerals underlying the N/2SE/4 of
Section 31, T19S, R39E, Lea County. In May, 1979, both Mr.
Welborn and Mrs. Campbell leased their minerals to the applicant.
MGF 0il Corporation. The parties used a printed form oil and
gas lease which contained a pooling clause. By agreement, the
parties specifically deleted the pooiing clause and signedlthe
lease. '

MGFvOil Corporation now seeks to ''cure' the deletion
.of the pooling clause from the lease, by requesting the New
Mexico 01l Conservation Divisiouw to order that the Welbora-Campbell

interests be pooled.




Can a lessee, who contracts with his lessor not to
have a pooling clause in his lease, obtain a compulsory pooling
order ffom the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division pooling his
lessor's interest? The answer is no.

The deleiion of the pooling clause represents the
unambiguous expression of the intent of the parties that the
lessee shuall not pool the lessor's interest with any other

acreage. See Gibson V. Turner, 156 Tex. 289, 294 SW 2nd,

70.& G.R. 1212 (1956); Harris v. Griffith, 210 S 2nd 629,

28 0. & G.R. 398 (Miss. 1968); Atlantic Refining Co. v. Shell

0il Co., 217 La, 576, 46 S. 2nd 907 (1950).

It is well recognized that regulatory commissions are
not authorized by the provisions of pooling statutes to adjudicace
private controversies as to the construction of instruments or

related matters. See 6 Williams & Meyers, Oil & Gas Law Sec.

941.2.

- CONCLUSION

MGF 0il Corporation now seeks to do what they specifically
contracted not to do. Accordingly, the Movants requests that the
application be dismissed as to their respective interests herein.

Respectfully suhmitted,

KELLAHIN & KELZ

" ro

W. Thomas

ellBhin

P. 0. Box 176
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285




LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL
HARL O. BYRD
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAL, B, CAMPEELL
WILLIAM . F. CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAM G. WARDLE

CAMPBELL. BYRD 8 BLACK. P.A.

T UEFFERSON PLACE
SUITE | - (1O NORTH GUADALURE
POST OFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
TELEPHONE: (305) 988-442]
TELECORIER: (5051 983-6€041

MEMP V. GORTHEY

April 5, 1982 N
halth Wiy ‘ g ‘;, .o

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director
0il Conservation Division Lio v
New Mexico Department of Energy

& Minerals ‘
Post Office Box 2088 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

fit

lew-

&i APR 05 1982 &1\
‘ P -

PRNETIOY |

SENLA FE

Re: Appllcatlon of MGF 0il Corporation for Compulsory
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico ‘

Dear Mr. Ramey:

‘Enclosed in trlpllcate is the application cof MGF 0il Corporation
in the above referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on April
14, 1982.

Very truly yours,

A .

William F. Carr

WFC: jh
w/enc.
ce: Mr. W.M. "Hoot" Gibson




BEFORE THE i

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MfNERWLS - .. .|

il APS D5 1987

ﬁ&n THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION Al J

'OF MGF OIL CORPORATION FOR o L

..COMPULSORY POOLING LEA COUNTY, CASE 7558 URETTN

'NEW MEXICO _— DR -
APPLICATION

| Comes how, MGF OIL CORPORATION, by and through its

fundersigned attorneys and, as provided by Section 70-2-17, New
iMexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, hereby makes

iapplication for an order pooling all of the mineral interests from

iithe surface through the Seven Rivers formation in and under the

i

{

! : , ,
ISE/4 of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range 39 EBast, N.M.P.M., Lea

iCounty, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show the Division:
I ! 1. Applicant is the owner of 64.9% of the working interest

in and under the SE/4 of said Section 31, and applicant has

? the right to drill thereon.

! 2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced
! pooled unit to a well to be drilled at an orthodox location

| in said Section 31.

3. Applicant has sought and obtained either wvoluntary

agreement for pooling or farmout from all other interest
‘owners in the SE/4 of said Section 31 except the following:

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE ‘ i

4. Said pooling of interest and well ‘comnletion will avoid

the drilling of  unnecessary wells, will prevent waste and

will protect'correlative rights.




5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just and ;
fair share of the oil and gas’underlying the subject lands, ‘
the mineral interest should be pooled, and applicant should |
be designated the operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE , applicanf prays that this applicétion be set for !
]
'hearing beforo the pivision's duly appointod examiner, and that
after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter its

”order pooling the lands, 1nc1ud1ng provisions designating the
’ l
Fappllcant as operator of the well, providing for applicant to

iirecover its costs of drilling, equipping and completing the well,
liits costs of supervision while drilling, and after completion,
;ihcluding overhead charges, and assessing a risk factor for the

T ,
;risk assumed by the applicant in drilling, completing and equipping

lithe well, and making such other and further provisions as may be

Respectfuily submitted,

{ CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

prope: in the premises.
|
t
F
f

William F. "Carr

Post Office Box 2208‘\\w,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant




CASE 7558

 SCHEDULE TO BE ATTACHED TO AND
MADE PART OF PARAGRAPH 3 OF APPLICATION

0273437

Alonzo J. Welborn
Winifred Sue Campbell
Johin J. Christmann, Jr.
Anderson Carter, Jr.
Powhatan Carter

Betty M. Dreesen
Edward T. Dressen, Jr.

Priscilia A. Kyte, Conservator of the
Estate of David Bond Kyte

Roy €. Barton
Kirby Exploration Company
North American Royalties, Inc.

Sabine Production Co.

Sabine Production Co., Executive Rights for:

Louis F. Breuner
Ellis Rudy
Henry Schaefer

Janice R. Magee and Betty J. Catlin

"Joseph F. Woodsum

Suits E. Strasinger and wife,
Moude Strasinger

Dr. Edwin Merrithew

Ruby R. Fulmor

Alice C. Handy

A.C. and/or Blanche E. Elder

Edward Seymour QOsborne

.0273437
.0546875
.015625 ML
.015625 MI
.0019531
.0004687

.0039062
.0136718
.0351562
1171875
L025WI

.0015625
.0046875
.0007812
.0015625
.003125 WI

.0015625
.0007812
.0015625
.0015625
.003125 WI
.003125 WI

RI
RI
MI

WI
W1

WI
WT
WI
WI

WL

WI

WI

WI

WI
WI
WI
WI




STATE GOF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

J
i
|
IN THE MATTER CF THE HEARING ) ’ v
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
\ CASE NO. 7557
Order No. i~ (766
APPLICATION OF MGF OIL CORPORATION /
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY, //

NEW-MEXICO. .
. S ; e
(\_’///lgi;%ﬂé//

ORDER CF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 14, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this , day of April, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed in the premises,

FINDS:

L4
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{ : L et e e e

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 7558 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director
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